L hict Exocutive Cfficer

Mayers Memorial Fospital

Board of [Heectoms

Lamerin W, AL Kb laed 13 Eerrs, Peesider

Peatms Vaus e PRI N Tl Preswhorid

Bl oot TV RO TR :
MLETING AEENRA m | l;:j:\-:-_* by Tfu':: )
April 26, 2017 1:00 pm AT e o ey e

» 1 ]
Baard Roam [Burney) Larara Beyre, Dlisedior

AMiggian Statamernl
Mot Memaril! Moirdial DTSR Tenses S IfarmaLnhint d Doy e pateni-cenfeaeg healthoe
forimiorrie qualify of e Svoeeh ciaeaned], comptaiinale gl o o padies Bacly iy

CALL MEETING TD DRDER — Mike Kemns, President

CALL FOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIEMNCE: PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS:
Perszns wehing to address the Board ame requested ko fil out a2 "Request Form® pror to the beginning of the mesang (foms are
avaiabie from the Clerk of the Board (M- W), 42563 Highway 2199 East, Fai River Mills, or in the Board Room), IF you have
torumenks o presest for the members of the Boand of Cirectors tooreview, picase provide a mimmum of nine copees. When be
Prfssalert announcss the maalic comrnent pend, regpaesions wil be csled won ore-al-a e, pioas stand and gre your name
arud comrreris Each Speaker b5 aloated Pl mimaes 1o Seak, Comments should be limited bo matters within the
Jurisdirtion of the Baard. Purmuant o the Bimwn Ad (G, Code secton 54850 &t sen, | sction or Board discussion
cannot e talen cn opon frne mattars otter than oo recead the comments and, f desered necsesany, to edes He sub)et
matter o the appropnate departrment for follow-up and/'or to schediile the matter an 3 subsenquent Boand Agends,

Pud =

3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1.1 Regular Meetng - March 22, 2017 (Attachment A) ACTICHY ITEM
4  Department/Operations Reports/Recognitions:

4.1 Resolution 2017-05-March Employee of the Menth {Attachment B) e ACTION ITEM

42  AOHD Cortdfied Healtheare District Presentation, Ken Cohen ACHD. Prezeriiation

* Please Mote: (heef report= will now be at the end of tha agenda in erder to expard on daoisson oF
armwer quedinns egarding foms that weme addsaeed on the full 23enda,

4.2 Schedduled Director Report - Adam Dendauw, Director of Cinssal Services (Attachment €Y Riapart

4.3 Director of Operation Repart -~ Byan Hams (Attachment D) Repart

4.4 Hospice Quarterty Repart - Mary Ranmquist, Manager Report
5 BOARD COMMITTEES:

5.1 Finance Committes —Chair Allen Albaugh

8. L1 Audit Report Via Webes infarmation
5.1 2 Committee Mesting Repoet ACTION ITEAT
5.1.3 March 2018 Financial review, AP, AR and acceptarce of financials
[Dispersed Separately) ACTION ITEM
5.2 Strategic Planning Committes —Chair Mike Kemns Infeirmiation

5.2.1 Committee Meeting Resort

PO Boa 859 =4 1561 Hghwny 359 Last, Fal Rreaer Ml C& 90078 Tet (5300 3365511 Fax (5300 335-6190 . beig/ enind Mgy prenemors fam




Fage 2

5.3 Quality Committee —Chair Beatriz Vasgquez Information
531 Committee Mesting Report,

& HEW BUSINESS

6.1 Palictes for Approval (Sent as PDF)

#  Emergency Medicone Core Provileges ACTIOR (TERT

*  Fammily Medicine Core Privileges

¢ MEC-Governing Board Endorsement for
Fhyziclan Appointment and Privileges

*  Murse Anesthetist, Certified Registered Core
Privileges

#  Murse Practitioner Core Prwvileges for iInpatient

»  Dptlometry Core Privilcpes

s Pathology Core Privileges

o Poychology Core Privileges

* Radiclogy Core Privileges

®  Surgery Core Privileges, General

e Lurgery Core Privileges, Orthopedic

« ‘Wound Care Core Privileges

6.2 Quarterly Policy Approval List [Attachment E) ACTION (TERS
6.3 In-House Laundry Service Project Appeoval ACTION ITEM

7 7.1 Administration Reports: ® Ao (fef reports will mow be at #he end of the meoting in
orifar fo axpang op diEcLEsian OF ARSver Qesring Aeganding Famys al were godrenmed on e
full agenda. Wniten renart ae provided i boan packet — additional comment's a5 noed wardally

» Chief's Reports {CEQ, CNO, CCD, CFD, IHF CEO) {Attachment F)

& 8.1 INFORMATION/REPORTS/EOARD EDUCATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS
+« Board Comments, Upcoming Events, etc.

5  ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSTON;

9.1 Government Code Section 54957
Qusity Assrance: Qualty Improvement [sswes, Medical Staff Repoet (0. Tom Wakson, O of 3G

2.2 Real Property Government Code Section 549568
49,2 Personnel Government Code 54957
9.4 Pending Litigation Government Code 549569

10 RECONVENE OPEN SESSION
REPORT CLOSED SESSION ACTION [risriession

11 ADJOURMNMENT: Mext Regular Meeting May 24, 2017 Fall River fills (& PM)

Pt reczerls wichh reaie B sy of B malbens o el ageda (ot Doueyd Sealon fend], ad wibe? laee teen Srinded 0 e rermbeof e Board
&1 Swdiabis for pUmIC irspecton at the o'fice of e Oew . e Board of Dmechirs, 53551 Highsaay 299 Ex=t, Fall Rvpt Filis LR 95020,
Tris dactrent and chiver Baord of Direchors doouments g asaiable onine gt easy masesmomonis com



Attachment A& _
?}R Tﬁ ' Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting

Daka: March 22 2017

Time: 1:00 P.M.

Location: Mayers Memosial Hosprtal
Fall River Mills, Califomia

ST Rarid T v el A e i B dr vUE L s R Tg ol T i v gl dl sy slone evsockenad il o
Farrrgar of thie board s arpranee s rother, wdizr faliosn dy @ mimmees of e dndvd of Pt gl gepdrg! watare el
deerbamenris - ahefiherntinee end aciein sgbin
1. CALL MEETING TD ORDER: Fresident Halbaway talled the rEguIar lreetlng to order at 1:00
o o0 the above date with the fallowing present:
Mik= Kerns, Fresident
Beatriz Vasguez, Vice President
fbe Hathaway, Secretary
Alien albaugh, Treasurar
Laura Bayer

Board Members Absent: none

Staff Present: Louis Ward, CEQ; Trawvis Lakey, CFD; Libby Mee, Director of Human Resouries; Theresa
Crverton, Director of Hursing; Adam Dendauw, Director of Clinical Services; Marlene McArthur, THF Exec
Director; Valere Lakey, DOPR/Clerk of the Board

2. CALL FOR REQUEST FROM AUDIENCE TO SPEAK TO ISSUES DR AGENDA ITEMS:
3.1 Public Comment —none

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - A motion/second and carned, the Board of Directors amapted the
minutes of the February 21, 2017 Regular Board Meeting. { Vasguesz, Beyer) — Approved All
Fix members of the board.

4. Depariment/Operations Reports/Recognitions:

4.1 Resolution 2017-4-February Employes of the Manth {Exhibit 1) Dorothy Hutchison was
recognized as February 2017 TEAM MAYERS MVP. Presented by Beatriz VAsquer (Hathaway, Beyer)

Approved AN

*Please NMole Chief reports will mow be at the end of the agenda in order 1o expand on discussion of
grswer questions regardieg items that were addressed on the full agerda.

4.2 Director of Operations report — Ryan Hards (Written report provided in packet)
v - Discussion of old dine space in Burney, rewiewed the intial diagram and information. Albaugh
asked to cep if we can ulilize the <pace in the annex part of the building.  Harris will bring Plan
A and Flan B to next meeting
s SNF Refresh commitize met last wesk to discuss color; materials, etc. We will bring ina design
profassional to help with interior design. Cost estimate is $160,000. Most labor will be done in
house.
Project Overwew list will be provided once a quarter,
Environmental Services — [poking at putting Bundry In the Right Road bullding. Cost anslysis
was provided, See finance noies, Soard agenda dem Ffor Aoril
4.3 Scheduled Director Report - Libby Mes, Director of Human Resources— [Written report
provided In packet) In additicn to the submitted written report: Last year we were using bang berm
registry — have eliminated with permanent staff, We do have one CLS registry that may stay an
poermanently. Using an Ultra Sound tech traveler currentty. Long:term travelars are through Medi-fice.
Current - looking at lab CLS, CNA registry In SNF has been reduced. We have four CNA students from
last class, There will be a new dass beginning in August, Ward noted that he is working with other
factlitizs in starting our own registry, Mes will b2 attending 10T Career Falr and the Community Center
Caresr Fair im Burney, Mes atso reviewed the new evaluation software,
4.4 Workers Compensation Quarterly Report — see written report. We are daing well with overall
performance. Patent handling in SNF 5 most commimon 2rea of claims, We aré kooking at training, ete.
| Waorking with Jack Hathaway and meeting with BETA team. There ane some recommendations for




i DRAFT |
Mayers Memarial Hospital District
Board of Directors — Regular Board Meeting

March 22, 24117
Pape 2ol 3

equipment for ko useb.enp]ng. ete. Meg will show Harrs the things that wete [dentfied on facllimies with !
BETA, rep.

| 5. BOARD COMMITTEES: _'|

5.1 Finance Committee -Chair Allen Albaugh
5.1.1 Committee Meeting - Albaugh reported on the Firance Commiltee mesting. Meeling
minutes are available on the wehsite. A handout from T, Lakey about whare funds come from.
{Exhibit 1) We have 93 days cash on hand!
5.1.2 February Financials — [ Albaugh, Hathaway] — Approved All
5.1.3 Approval of Hospital Credit Card [Albaugh, Hathaway) — Approved All
5.2 Strategic Planning Committee — Chair Mike Kerns
5.2.1 Committee meeting — Kems reported on the committes meeting, See minutes on the
webslize, Discussion tems Included!
+« Dave lones from MYHC along with 8 board member — refationship of the twa
organizations. Leoking at different ways to help make the bwvo siganizabons more
eflective.
s Looking at a varicty of oplions, conlacting consultants to gel some direction,
= [In the data gatkenng phase - guestions regarding e gowerance struetere,

5.3 Quality Commiktipe = Chair Beatriz Vasguez
E.3.1 Committee Meeting Report - Reported on dietary, Point Click Care {(niew EHR {ar SHF)
the program will Be of greal benefit in the argas of guality, Purchasing report -~ tier pricing
through Dignity Health. PRIME report, i
6. NEW BUSINESS '
6.1 Updated Compliance Plan — Questions for Jack regarding differersce In Quality
committees, will refer back to Qualily committee for further discussion.
6.2 Updated Organizational Chart — Ryan/Ops will oversee IT dept (1T securlty/HIPAA under
Jack}, Albaugh/Hathaway, all approve
6.3 Policies for Approval - Albavgh/Vasqguesz, all approved
o Criss Communications Plan - Very lorpe
document, wonld like “key painrs ™
simplified far casy viewing
o Admimsiraton of Cathile Achivase
(Alteplase) ina CVAD
o (prdiac Stress Testing (CST) - Exercise
s Emergency Operations Plan
«  Mopping the [V Room {Pharmacy)
e  Fleor Cleaning Log, IV Room MMH S5
s Prompt Pay Discount

7. ABHIHI—FI'RATIUH REP[HI.TE

remai reporis amf mmtﬂmm' are summarized befow:




DRAFT

Mayers Mamarial Hospltal District
Board of Directors -~ Regular Baard Meeting
Mach 22 HHT
Pape 3ol 3

+ Louis Ward, CEOQ - In addition to the wrilten repori; tompleted design development
partign, goeng through USDA notes on Layton contract, contract expected by Apnl; SEMSA
frarsition s complete, working on ER staffing (ER tech or source nurse), construction of
ambulance garage should be done Apnl; PCC planning on-site visdts, would |ike To send dietary
and firance, Plumas will be here coon; MMHD has recelved Certified Healthcare Gistrict
designation frarm ACHD, everyone contributed to process {ethics braining); provided and
explained hardout from CHAL

Travis Lakey, CFO - Audit witl be returmed next wesk,

Keith Eamest, CCO = In addilion fo the wrilfen report; none

Sherry Wilson, CNO = I'n addition fo the written repori: nene

Marlene McArthur, IHF Director = Campagn cabinet working hard on reaching goal before
gng to the public for donations; happy to be a pant of the SKF refresh propect, almost 350k 1o
g0 lowards project, includes $32k anonymaous doration; current award oyole 5 open, over $50k
applied for, thift store volunbeers will lock at applications ard make recommendation, awarded
in May; seholarship eyde open as well, due May 1¥; IHF beard had eoncerns about USDA [oan
but Ward reazsured that we will have that; working with 2 property gifts at the moment; thank
evervane for altending and conbributing ta choe festival, $15k earned, goes towards SHF refresh
project; meeting with donor recognition verdors abaut Iobby, also discussirg gift skap and i it's
worth the space in the new Inbhy.

8. INFORMATION/BOARD EDUCATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS
BOARD COMMENTS, UPCOMIMNG EVENTS, ETC. —

HEALTH FAIR — APRIL 8™
Travis, Loukis & Beatriz attendad Rural Healthcare Symposium

Val & Lowis sttended CHA Leg Days

ACHD Leg Davs soon — Val, Allen & abe-altending

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

o is NRLEE L MORY
9, Announcement of CLOSED SESSI0N — 3:14 pm — Approved All

9.1 Government Code Section 54957:
Quality Assurance; Quakty Improverment Isues, Medcal Staff Report (o, Tom Wanson, Ol of Safm)

MEDICAL STAFF REAPPOINTMENT
Allen Meoenis, MO - Patbology
Seott 2iteel, DO - Wound Care

MEDICAL STAFF APPOINTMERNT -
Jpsze Livingston, MD - Emergency

9.1 Real Property Government Coda Section 54956.8

9.1 Personnel Government Code 53957

10 Reconvene Open Session - {Albaugh) Hathaway] All Privileges Approved




DRAFT

Mayers Memarial Hespital District
Board of Directors ~ Regular Board Meeting
March 23, 2017
Paped ol 3

Continwe discussion on property for-stalff kowsing - [Fadvised, will need o post agenda w)'ore tem (Beyer,
Albaugh, Vasguez will attend]

e

12. ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, at the hour of 3:28 p.m., President Kerns
declared the mecting adjourmed. Next meeting April 26, 2017 - 1:00 prm- Burney




Erdle g |

st Bis il (i gata aresh o desig nod @l o g eees s s ded |rpusuadiog ees e ey B demog Suo e sl B essiiljed3 Gloeted m 3-pein Bisiat g paiei) ded juiide d | Erusbaddng 5o

IS0
i
FIBY ®LE0
{HT Mdu B aDp SLLBLIAR 4 01133
. WLT L

SBKE ] ALlBUOL UG T112)j8] Jun0T BISEYE TEUL T 2410 udilod S OHWW "9EELE 0y KIS T
Lol dnsiauleed S0

wils

WIO

aag haeri adsoy % {84

1 ol

RIETL

KITTT

suLETRdg ET e
[F- IR a0 o Aol J9] 5
FITD PAFRL A P3P 2 digsEaunaeg

%

BLSEFYEL Felay
TPE's6 1TnFuninpel
BHERI1 potday 15079 aiEnpegpyg
BIi'BE1 SWET F1PY DIl diad

QEO'RlE Ly TuSl "SA1EGEY | SN0EUE |25

EIN'Zip v ALsadalg
GEF'ELS 174 dHd
SE'BES [ramLE HENg do g
oon'nG: S
L B ¥TIH
OIT'FEET 1080 peg 205 WY HI5 A d 218ay
ECE'SELE LTy
SELUEEE BRI
O1LL'BEG"S BT P UL

[EEL, mieg

1euidug spun | Buriesad () 5, HW W S48






Ariae FEl i)

Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Lwilids Canl Lwiias Here
Ainds Canng. Auwvas e

HESOLUTION NGO, 2017-5

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARIOF THUSTEES
OF MAYERS MEMORIAL IHOSHTAL DISTRICT RECOGNLZING

Chiristal Hogener
As March 2007 EMPLOYEE OF THE MONTH

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has adopied the MMHUD Empleyee Recopnition
PFrogram to wdentify exceptional employess who deserve to be recogmzed and honored for their
contrhution 1o MMHD; and

WHEREAS, such recognition is given to the employee meeting the ceiteraa obthe program,
namely exceptional customer service. prolessionalism. high ethical standards, initiative
imnovation, teamwork, productivity, and sendce as o role model for other employees; and

WHEREAS, the MMHD Employee Recopmbion Commtiee hos  comsidered  all
noriinations for the MMIID Employee Recognition Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, Christal Jimenez 15 hereby namied
Muoyers Memaoriel Hospital Distngt Employee of the Maonth for March 2017; and

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of April 2017 by the Board of Trustees
of Mayers Memorlal Hospuzal Dastrict by the following vote!

AYES:
WNOES:
ABSENT
ABSTALN:
Mike Kemns, CHAIRMAN
Board of Trestess, Mayers Memonal Hospital Disteel
ATTEST

Valerie L Lakey
Clerk of the Board of Directors



Employvee of the Month Recommition — January 2416
PO-005a



Mrmmcmenr &

Mavers Memorial Hospltal Destrict Boand of [recturs
Chief Executive {OTicer 2 8 B 10 Kopres, [Prios] Lot
[ ovisin W, ATTLA Eamutree Voaspses FFREL Vi Fepaakont
bk | Eetliiwed ), SeTekaem
s Bl ".Ihrui'.l. Trsss s
Clinical Department Board Report Lzt ey ey, Tt

Cardiac: We bave recently been the recrpients of mumernus exercise equipment donations or
prant awards. this has helped to modemize the gyin for cardiac rehab'maintenance patients, as
well as allow employees to fully otilize the commercial grade treadmills. All anicles of
infrastructure are put i place o begin Candine Stress Treadmill Testing. Contracts for
cardiology have been established with Dr. Khan, all charge codes and CPT codes have been built
tn our system amnd the Policy/Procedure hos been approved by Medical Staff. We are awaiting
3. [Xahile 1o complete lus secondary trainimg on Ghe stress tests 1 onder w po tive,

Cardiac rehab was a big dmw at our health fair, as always. Tnudi donated a healthy lifestyle
raffle prize valued at over 3300 as well as sereened blood pressures for the public. The winner of
the hasket was won by the generous community members who donated the nowest treadmill.

Imaging: Ongoing  assessment of future projects contimugs - the mmaging  department.
Interventional Radiology (1) is being researched and developed, Unce in place IR could
contribute to a noticeable ingcrease in imaging revenue, Establishing this new service in the area
will also allow us o capure increased nmagiog market shares in IR, ultrasound and CT services,
Imaging equipment for the building project continues 1© be evaluated with multiple product
demonstrations completed and future demos scheduled. Electronic physician orders recently
went live herween the local clinics and Mayers. This will allow providers 1o digitally input and
send orders 1o the imagimg department, similar 10 the laboratory system, thus reducing faxes amd
streamlining the process. The system is not without 15 faults, but it 15 my zoal fo use this as a
means to strengthen the relationship berween imaging and the clinics as we continug to work
together to establish the process. Imaging personnel have been stable for the last six months with
little registry necded mn the department.

Laboratory: The Lab has completed all quality controls and parallel testing and is ready 1o go
live will all panels of the BIOFIRE analyzer. The Biofiee will allow us to rapidly sceeen, within
Ol minutes, patients for a vanety of viruses and kacteria, This will allow physicians o quickly
determine the best patient care path for patiends with specific respiratory, gastrointestinal, blood
or spinal fluid infections. Upon butlding the financial aspect of the tests, a comprehensive study
of the local lab pncimg for these tests was conducted, we were able to price our testing below this
and mamntain a reasonable profit margn. As we po live, we will work closely with Val Lakey in

B B 453 - 43007 Hghweey 199 Cont, Farl Roves Blils, C8 B30 Tel (5307 3085511 Fox (5000 3 06 B2 00
N v mdtpdr st i il cory



making this a huge marketing tool, 2s we are often criticized for fab prices. | would like to also
wse this marketing as a way to reintroduce lab services to the new providers at the local clinic,
which can lead o increased referrals from the clinics as we are in a decline due physictans
leaving, Chris Hall has besn instrumental in helping with the design development portion of the
new huilding project, helpmg with equipment planmne, layout and regulations.

Jude has past her California Clinical Laboratory Scientest (CLS) exam and Candy. our current
traveler, is interested 1n committing to Mayers as @ regular employee once her contract 15 up,
This will give Leb much needed CLS coverage, both reducing overtime and registry costs.

Lab personnel have been participating in varous outreach programs, such as the high school
carcer days, Mountain Valley health fur, and of course they are the comer stong (o our sping
health fair approximately 210 labs were drawn this year at the faic. At the Chocolate Festival,
Lab employees pulled resources, pul together and donated the grand prize raffle basket, which
received many complements,

Respiratory: A respimtory therapy student for Crregon Institute of Technology will be
completing her clinical extern here at Mavers Memonal Hospital Pulmonary funchon lesting
refemmals are heginning to increase agoin after the difficult winter and the shufTling of physicians
al the clinics. | took a half day to meet and greet with the newer providers, introducing myselfn
order to reestablish relationsheps, providing them with literature and our easy o use relfeml
form. A brief discussion was had abowt the referral process and the roadblocks they face on ther
crud as it relates to refermals. Luckily there were no negative remarks about the relerral process w
the respiratory department, but teere were other department refemal processes that needed 10 be
revisited and streamlined. As an organization we will be having another meeting with MVHC en
April HI™ where we can diseuss the issues as a collective, | have also helped with various
portions of the design developmment process for the new bullding, most notable being working
with our equipment plannet lan in order o streambing the equipment selection process for the
vanous departments and belp facilitate discussion berween him and our depariment mangers.

Currently we are spear heading the PRIME Project anchonng it with the Million Hearts
mitiative. We are almost at 5075 of our patient population goal with a great deal of ume left n
the year to eomplete the project. Upon reporting the completion of our metnes we stand to
recetve 3750000 for these IGT funds by the end of the year, We will continue to collect data,
paticnt statistics and assess the projects needs going ot the next reporting year of the project.

The respiratory department bas also paricipated in vanouws community projects. siuch as the
career days, MVHC health fair, hospice chainty, the chocolate festival and doing spiremetries
for patients at our spring health fair, where we saw a total of 22 patients.

Respecilully Subminied,
Sdam Dendaww BSRC, KT, AEC | Director of Clinical Services



ATTHCHIE AT )

Mayers Memaorial Hospltal District Operations Board Report
submitted by Ryan Harmis, (irector of Operationg

April 2017

Plant Operations & Maintenance

1

Burney Qutpatient Services Analysis

a. | have recelved a sehomatic estimate fram Parter Consulting for remodeling the ld clinic at the
Burney Anncx for Burney Outpatient Services. They came back with an estimated cost por
square ft, of $167.96. Thisis in line with the rough estimate from Erdman of 5150 - 200 per
square ft. We are currently verifying the square footage of the building and will present the
total cost atthe April or May board meeting.

b. Paorter consulting is currently working on a construction estimate to put PT and aother services in
the exsting Annea instead of the eld clinie space. | am hoping to have that information by the
Ray Board Meeting

2. SNF Refresh Project

a. Greenbaugh Design has been brought on to azist in the design of the Skilled Nursing Refrech
project. | am excited to get their expertize on this project and look forward linalizing the design
in the next 4-6 weeks.

3. Building Heating and &ir Units

a. AC 4 went down on April 17 and we are unable to get replacement parts. We have adjusted
the adjacent heating units and are monitoring the temperature hourly to ensure we stay
between the required temperature of 717 a3nd 81°. Dave Burks and | are looking into
replfacement units and @ HVAC contractor to do the install. We will be opening an OSHPD
permit and are hoping to find a pre-approved OSHPD unit that will work for owr facility. This
issue has refreshed my concerns over our aging HVAC infrastructure and the difficulty gelting
parts for some of the older units.

4. [Other prajects completed

a. TheSEMSA ambulance parage project, Telemed/ IR roam, new facility break room, additional
security camera project, as well as complete routing maintance on two patient rooms were
completed over the past month. The maintenance team is also focusing on landscaping,
grounds cleanup, spring cleaning of the starage shed, and revieswing Mock Survey resulls in
preparation for state and Life Safety surveyors,

Haospital Expansion

We are currently working on tying up locse ends still pending from the design phase such as selecting a
headwall vendor. These are non-critical decisions that do not delay the contractor from moving into
construction decuments [CDVs), These declsions can be plupged into the plans at a later date, bul need
to be completed by the initial CD drawings submission of July 17, 2017 | am currently working on
RFF's for all equipment over 510,000 per the USDA requirement. Although this phase is slower for the
KMayers team then the design phase, the architect and contractors are bard at work behind the scenes
an the construction documents and keeping us on schedule. We are still speaking weekly to ensure
aur schedule is maintained and we are well informed of the progress being made.



Dietary

1. Suson Garcia and her staff are working an learning the assessments in Point Click Care and getting
ready for another exciting Haspital Week in May.

Environmental Services
1. in-house Laundry Highlights

2.

b
3
d

Purchasing

Improved linen quality Tor our patients and residents.

Additional jobs in the community,

Savings of up to 51,177,000.00 in the first 10 years.

The EVS staff is very excited to move forward with thes project and to provide a better linen
service to our patients and residents.

1. Steve Sweet and | are finalizing our Paperless PO process. We no longer print out all of the
documentation far signature, instead everything is digitally signed by myself and | review orders in
Mekesson's material management before they are ordered and a3 PO assigned. Steve also brings to my
attention any orders ouwt of the norm that | need to review, We have set up a process for Amazan
arders, which come to me for approval. Thes process has cut down on waste and provided more
seruting an orders being placed,

information Technology
1. Chris Broadway, the IT staff and | have numerous projects we are in the process of implementing. The
projects we are working on are listed below as well as the current status of the project.

a.

Paragon 14 build (Status Ongoing) - It is the beginning of our implementation. McKessan is
warking on the uppraded servers and setting up the Paragan version 14 in the EMR test
environment this week.

MVYHC Radiology Interface {Status Hold) — We have a request in for additional interface licenses
because we cannot continue without them.

Paoint Click Care Hardware {Status Pending) - The equipment aorder was placed last week, We
have confirmed rollout details. Unknown delivery date.

Metwark and Camera Upgrade in the Burney Annex {5tatus Ongoing) - We have received Lhe
missing equipment for the wireless network and will be installing it this week. There is
outstanding configuration on the new cameras neaded and we are waiting for an upgraded
server to compliete adding new cameras. Unknown server delivery date.

Wireless Upgrade Fall River |5tatus Pending] -~ equipment was ordered to upgrade existing
wireless connection points to Improve bandwidth and performance.

Server upgrade (Status Ongeing) — In the neal two weeks we will be setting up a replacement
server for one of the older MMHD infrastructure pieces.

Telemed Camera and System Upgrade and Bulld (5tatus Mixed] — Apex will be taking over the
problem with the ED tefemed cart on 4/20. The upgraded telemed room equipment arder |5
still on hald,

Outpatient Services EFR Enhancement [5iatus Ongomeg) = We met with Outpatient Services
last week to begin the pracess of improvement for their assessments, billing. and charting for
nurses and physicians.



1. Pharmacy RX30 migration {Status Pending) = migration of RX30 software to 3 new Linex VM for
higher availability and disaster recovery. We will be in contact with their support team this
weeh to complete the setup process and then stage the migration.






ATTACHMET &

The following are the new and revised Polides and Procedures that have been
approved by the Policy and Procedure Process. These policies and procedures
have been put in the appropriate hospital manuals.

Cate: March 21,2017 Far Quarter Endimg March 21, 2017
Manual Mare Dacument Name/Paliny Bl Reulsed
Emasgency Taigplhone Fallow Lip Progioss Naie MRMHSS3 Maw
Purchasng Trainieyg for Mew Persennel - Purcbiasing Flow
Arute - Med furg Admizsian Information MMHIED Ravised
Acike - Med Surg Admaission Policy, Acuie Revised
Acute - Med Surg Admiszions farms Checkl:st bAMHEST Ravised
Acuta - Med Surg COMPHEHENSIVE PAIN ASSESSMENT FORR MESH1ER Aevised
Acute - Med Surg Canditions of Admiszions MMHASE Revised
Boute Med Surp Consent, informed Patient Aevised
Ariate - Med Surg Dizcharge Flanning Aecord - MAH2ZE Revised
Acute  Med Surg EKG Policy, Fall River Heviied
Acute Med Surg Fall mtersentions, btandard and High Rk Aevized
houte  Mied Surg Foley Cathetar Irrgaton Reviied
Arute - Med Surg I Brochure MEHA 56 Aevised
Arule - Med Surg Idpertitication, Paticnt Hevized
fcute - Meéd Susg Imgzriant Mossage lrom Medizare CR5-R-193 01-2003 Revised
Acute - Med Surg Midzcation Admimytration Usng Barcoding Systom Aevised
Arute - Med Susg Medscation Reconcilizlion Revized
Acuta - Med Surp Pair k4 anagement Flow Sheet MAMH 143 Aeviged
Acube - Med Surg Paln Matagerment MatHa53 Revizad
Arute - Mad Surg Patient boentarment Recard MBAHLST Revized
Arute - Med Surg Patient Car= Flan  Intssdisciplinary RAMHZ 74 Revized
hcuts - Wed Surg Fatient Care Flan Interdinciplinary Guidelmog Revised
Acube - Med Surg Patient ResponciBility MMHA5D Rewisnd
Arute - Med Surg Fhysiclan Orders - Medication Recancillition & Order Farm MMHELSE Foumed
Arcute - Med Surg Fre-cp Chinc Reyised
Arita - Med Surg Froctarship Program - Mon-Sdrgical MaHS24 Revised
Arute - Med Surg Restraint Record, Mad Aurg Acute Care FORM M MHISO Royisod
dcute  Med Surg Tablets, Splitting Royssed
Acute  Med Surg Transfer Report, Intrafaciiity MKH233 Reumed
acube - Med Surg Transfer Repart; Transfer in Level of Care-intrafacility Revised
Apute  Mied Surg Lilezation Aeview and Dischage Planniag Rewssod
Arute  Med Surg Venipuncture Considerations for infants and Small Children Rovaed
Busneds Ollice HHS POVEATY GLEDELIKES - 75% RAMHILE Fensised
CaH Scope OF Services M MHD Ry
Difaster Bizrney Facility Map Reyised
Disasbir Disastor Call Tren Renid
Dizaster Bizastor Flan Callback Roster Riwied
Dizazter Fatality Marmagement Flan - Morizary Sorvices Renzed
Dhsastey Fire, Fire Tl < Internal Qisaster Plan Reited
Dizazier FESA Facitity Map Rewined
Emergency Bluod and Body Flusd Spill Eit, Gride tor Use Reised
Emergency FOCLIS POCA kandout2 Reviied
Emergency Rledicare Quigation! Ohservation Mot (MOON) Rewised

Full copies af individual policies are avaidable fram the Medical Stalf OHice by reguest Fape 1ol 4



The following are the new and revised Paolicies and Procedures that have been
approved by the Policy and Procedure Process. These policies and procedures

Cate: March 31,2017

have been put in the appropriate hospital manuals.

Far Quarier Endimg March 31, 2017

LAanus| Mame [orurment Bame/Palicyg e Reginnd
Canorgancy Ferfarmance improvement Flan ER Mursing Services Heviscd
Cimas poncy TetanusYaccine Adminisiration Revized
Employes Check Reguest Hrebied
Emplayee Complaint {Non- Empioyee|] Apvized
Employes [Hzciphne Corroctive Action Revined
Employce Riscrammmation; Non I, |
Employee Houry Reguptzon Posicy Reevized
Employee Inservice Tducation Pragram ReEvispd
Employee PRI HED General Rules of Conduct (Discipline Coffection Actian pap) fovited
E=ployen Faid Sick Leave Bovised
Empliyes Reporting Cancerns and’or Fillng 2 Grlevance Brochura Apsed
Emplayes Smoke antd Tohacoo Fres Campus Rpyised
Employes Siop Emoking Contract MAMHG1 Revised
Emplayes Wage Administration Rpwsed
Crnplayes Wzrkshop Reguest Form RMHI42 Reyined
HiFAA Agmmistrative Saleguard - Assigned Security Responsitality Rewised
HIiPaA Agthorication and or Supervision - Hib/HIPAS Brruried
HiPAA Implemeniaton Specilication Unigae Lser identificaton Returtied
HiP&A Request 1o Amend Prajeciod Health Irdarmatlon Palicy Rt iy
HiP&a Sramdard Werkgtation Llag Reweed
Heospice Corfmpiaint Resaietian - Hesgice Rewsed
Hawmce Coordifabion of Semvices fewised
Haspice Cor Servicns Fewsed
Elespice Dieath of 2 Hosgace Pataent Reyised
bl pice Digtary - Serwices Rewned
Fazpice Duscharge from Hospice Care Rewized
Hopice infection Comirol - Bag Téchnigue Rovised
Hosplce infection Control - Blahazardous Waste Managemon Renaniad
Hozpice. Tranzler ot a Hospice Faticnt Rervaped
Haorpice Traveling Hospice Faticnis Remeed
Hospice Wiitten Agresmenis Eewviced
Housckerping CT Trailir-Seanner CiEaming Eouited
imaging Canson] Form fer CT-RP REMH 2GS Eewited
imagmg Contrast bedia for imagng Craminations -Aaminstration of intravenaous 1V Rewviced
imaging Foream &-Ray Revised
Imigmg PATIEWT PREPARATION FOR RADIOLOGY PROCEGURES Rawised
Imaging Soft Tissue Lateral Meck X-Ray Rewised
Imagena Voiding Cystourethrogram Rowised
Infection Contral Communecable liiness, Empioyes Beporting and Surveilance Roywised
infaction Control Preumocoocal Wamanation Documentation - SHF kAHA44 Rowised
infection-Contrel Srabaes an SNF Facilities Rewiued
infaction Control Sterifizing Dislnfecting and Hand and Body Hygicne Agenits Approved Reswlaed
1% Mad Dopamine Adminittration in Reral Dones Rivsitiod
Full cogies ol indiyideal policies afe avalable from the Medical Staff Office by régquest. Fage 2 ofd



The following are the new and revised Policies and Procedures that have heen
approved by the Policy and Procedure Process. These policies and procedures

Date: mKtarch 31, 2017

Manual Name

have been put in the appropriate hospital manuals.

Far Quarter Eading March 31, 2017

Document MarmefFolioy

How Ravised

I Baed

Mectical Siarf
Pbdical Statl
Medical Statf
Chctesriey
Cutpaniznt Kedical
Cutpatent Medical
Dutpatient Kiedical
Cutpatient Medical
Dutpatient Medical
Cutpatient Medical
Cutpatient Medical
Cutpatient Medical
Outpatient Med:ical
Dutgatient Medical
Pharmacy
Fharmacy
Pharmaoy
Pharmaoy
Pruarmngy
Brepranted Orders
Freponted Orders

Erpprinted Orders
Clualay

Recpiratorg Therapy
Recpiratory Therapy
Shilled Mussing
Shillad Nursing
Skillad Nursing
Skillad Nursing
Skilled Mursing
Shilled Mursing
Lkilled Mursing
Skilled MuTsing
Skilled Mursing
Skilled Mursing
Lhitled Mursing
Lkilled Mursing
Llilted Marsing
Skilled Murzing
SuTgeETy

Surgeey

Full coping of indnrdual policies are available from the dedical Stafi Office by request.

Leope of Serdice Frarmacy

Application Tar AHF Appointment

Byitawy, Mrodical Staft

Manual Reveew ard dpproval MABEH2LEY

Phygichan Orcber s Newbarn MR 12

Central Yenody Citheter Remeoval

Charge Sheets, 0ot Pabient Medicsl Services
Integration ol Services Cutgatient Lo inpatient and EA
Megative Pressure Woond Thirapy VAC

Outpatient Forsed - Muesing Dedumentsthan

Outpatient Services- Dotomy Cars Docurnentation Sheet MMU4TT
Scheduling, Dutgatent Medical

Eeope of Services, OF Madical Sardiced

Transparent Film Oressing - Wouend Cara

Typas of IV Access BAMHIRE

Action Motice, Fharmacy NerEsing

Costrelled Substance Storage

Fioor Stock Access Ferm-Sign Out Sheet REMHIA3 [SNF)
Gluecose Schedute, Finger Stick

High Afery Medication Flow Sheet BMH3I3G

Phywcian Orders © Commiinry Acguired Pneumenia Adult MAH2D
Refusal of Care |AMAL Transfer Infarmation and Retease Form MRIH303
REFLISAL OF TRAMNSFLR, aGAIMNST MEDICAL A0VICE,
INFORMATION BMD RELEASE FORM for T1E8 MALH393 08
DEPARTRAENTAL (I REFDATING FIRM MLHSE
Comtenirator Maintenance Log MMHS

Ciygen Concenftrator Mantenance

Alarrmg, Exits And Entrances, 8DCL

Bed Clearmig

Bladdef Aisessment

Care Plan - Fall With imgdry bR LI0P

Dental Emergenciag

EKG Policy, SHF. Burney Anres

FALL AISK ASSESSMENT Farrm RMMHLES

Bdinimial Patlent Lift Palicy

Fain Managamant SNF

Aestorative Care Flow Sheat MAH125

Aestoraties Mursing Mow Shest

Scheduling, Muriing Stalf ShF

SKIN EVALUATION AND ASSESSMINT MMI1ZE
Whistleblower Report Form MEHZSS
Esophagogastreduodensssopy Procedere EGD

On Call Surgical Saffing

Regiaed
Reviced
Revised
Ravized
Reyvized
Hevised
Favized
Aevised
fipvized
fApvised
Revised
flevised
Acvised
Rirvised
Revised
Reviged
Revited
Revisid
Revised
Renised
Revizad
KEwized

Rowizad
Rewizad
Rzwized
Revised
fiowsed
Rewized
Rewizod
Rowsed
Rowized
Reyvized
Riowized
Rowised
Rewised
Rewijed
Rewisid
Rewiped
Reitied
Revained
Rl
Rewined

Fage 3 af 4



The fellowing are the new and revised Palicies and Procedures that have been
approved by the Policy and Procedure Process. These policies and procedures
have been put in the appropriate hospital manuals.

Date March 31, 2017 For Quafter Ending March 31, 2017
Manual Mares Oaeyumant Bame/Ealiey M Brnsed
Lurgery Freoperative Surgical Site Hair Remaval Rewaed
Surgery Scope of Services - Swrgicsl Services Department Revisod
Surgery Sie Yerification Correct Surgery Reysed
Surgory Sleris Endoscope Processing Rewaed
Surgery Sleris Monitcring Povised

Full copies of individual policees are available fram the hedical Staff Office by request. Page 4 ol 4



Altachment F ]

Operations Report

April 2017
Shovets Mammsal Humpital
o March March AMarch
Statisticy YT FY17 YTD FY16 Budget
B ferarent) __ iprar) YTD FY17
E-Ilﬂ!l:‘_'l"il:ﬁ {sechucding Caecman g 74 101 Ly
o Lipuiscal [ ET: 1M
= Dhiipatieni | 55 61 74
| Procedures e i 1 14 210 235
| Inpabent Ih44 1603 | 1583
| Emergency Rooin ! E{EE 3043 =1 2700
| Skilled Nursmp Days 20746 2060 21600
fCIE Wostis (0P ik X oy h 11379 | 24464 13015
| Haspice Tatient 1y 1 67 1291 1368
T ; 8453 132 8821
| Ambilanee Rimns ok 335 333

Prepared by: Louls Ward, MHA, Chief Executive Officer

SEMSA

As reported in past Board meetings, the Sierra Medical Services Allance (SEMSA) took aver the day-to-day
operations of the Mayers Ambulance service on March 1st. The Operations Team for the district has kept a
close eye on our new relabionship with SEMSA pver the past month, Owver the past month, the Team has
observed a real sense of partnership as well 25 many new small tests of change that will surely benefit the
residents of the district long-term. The EMS staff now have new sleeping accommodations as well as new
kitchen and day reom faclities on the Mayers campus, located only steps from the Emergency Room, In
addition to the updated fadilities, there are two newly staffed ambulances in the intermountain area. The
Southem Cascades Ambulance District also operated by SEMSA now staffs and ambulance based in Adin,
which 15 assisting in increased coverage within the entire region. The second new ambulance is a critical care
ground transport unit which, when needed will be staffed with a critical care nurse and a paramedic. The staff
at Mayers leoks forward o continued collaboration as enboard new community benefits with the team from
SEMEA over the coming months.

POINT CLICK CARE

The Electronic Medical Record (EMR) implementation project continued to move forward this month. The first
components of the EMR went live in late March allowing staff to now document within the new system. In
comversations with the staff using the EMR, they have responded by saying It is very user friendly and it well
eventually save time on documenting, allowing them to spend more time lfocusing on patient care, Anather
nataible item s month, Ryan Harris, DOOD joined the implementation team as co-project manager

HILL-ROM CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE CENTER VISIT
Theresa Overtan -Director of Nursing, Ryan Harris — Director of Operations and T made the trip to Batesville,
Indiana where the Hill-Rom CEC is located. The opportunity to take the trip came at a great bime as we plan to



publish a series of RFP's in our efforts to select equipment for the new hospital expansion. It was great 1o see
much of the equipment the district Is In need of, presented In such a8 way where it was easy to imagine it
located in aur new ER rooms, Lobby and other areas of cur hospital,

HIGH SCHOOL HEALTH CAREER FAIRS

For the 2nd year in a row, Mavers organized and sponsored heatth care career fairs at gur three local high
schools. A great deal of thanks to Val Lakey and Libby Mee for spearheading this fun and worthwhilz initiative
as well as the many staif who participated in these events. We thank the schools for working with us and
aliowing us to spend time to educate the students on all of the careers available to them right here at home.

LUNCH & LEARN

This month we cantinued cur efforts to work more closely with the staff from Mountan Valley Health Centers.
As reported In past Board meetings we have established a new series of meetings called Lunch and Learns.
The purpose of these meetings are to educate the MVHC stalfT on the activities of the district, particularly any
changes to patient services. The topic of this month's meeting was our surgery refarral process, We have
made many changes to the referral process that we wanted to make MYHC and the providers aware of which
wa hope will achieve our shared goal of providing a botter patient experience. These meetings provide more
than just an opportunity to share distrct activities, it provides staff from both organizations to get together o
enjoy each other's company as well as a bite to eat, These meetings have proven to be very sucoessful,

Respectfully Submitted by,
Louis Ward, MHA
Chief Executive Officer

Chief Clinical Officer Report
Prepared by Keith Earmest, Pham.D.--Chief Clinical Officer

Laboratory

. The laboratory department has drawn, processed and reported the health fair labs. Employes
and volunteer lab draws is ongaoing. The health fair is a very large volume of labs and the department
rises Lo the occasion every year.

. We are providing patient demographics for billing purposes to LabCorp® for billing purposes.

- Chris Hall, CLS, Laboratory Manager, is working on analyzing outsourced (abs valumes versus
the cost of bring them in house. Inital reviews shows revenue-enhancing patential,

. Ciur CLIA ficense s renewed apd all defidendes (dentified by the inspector have been cormected.
L The planned upgrade ta Faraoom® version 14 will have major implications for the laboratory
dapartment. Orientation to the new version and planning for implementation has begun,

Physical Therapy
. Two physical therapists are warking towards becoming Orthopedic Certified Speclalists to best

Sefve pur patients,
. The departmient is working to provide clearer and consistent information to patients on thair

insurance coverage for physical therapy services.

Respiratory Therapy



. Cur first 14 patlents have been enrolied In Mayers Milllon Hearls program (minimum goal of 30
patients]. Respiratory Therapy Manager and Clinical Director, Adam Dendauw, RT, Is heading up this
project

. Adam Dendauw, RT, is reaching out to new providers in the area concerning the Million Hearts
program and the servicas provided by the respiratory therapy department.

Cardiac Rehab

. The department has already recelved referrals to the maintenance program from Information
given out at the heatth fair.

Pharmacy

* The pharmacy department s warking closely with the Point Click Care imptementation team in
Skillzd Nursing to have a smooth product roll out.
* Due to eguipment delivery delays the Pyxis® upgrade install has been delayed.

Imaging

- Dr. Anwar, Interventional Radiologist, is scheduled to be at Mayers on April 12th to develon the
pian to launch interventional radiofogy.

. Imanging Manager, Alan Northington, has been focusing on the department’s communication
with the referring dinics and much progress has been made in the areas of referrals and reporting
results.

kil —
Submitted by: Shermy Wisan, RN, CNO

Census is at F0.

. We are currently in the process of implementing our Point Click Care system,
. We have several modules that are being implemented in pieces.

. The C.N.ALS and the MDS are up and runming.

. We are using the CRM (customner relationship management) modules that will help us track and
completed our intake process for admits,

. We have the equiprment ordered and waiting for it to come in so the nurses will be able to go
live 6/1/17. The aides are currently using the rolling carts that were in OB for charting.



critical A Hospital
Submitted by: Bherry Wilsan CNOVAoute

Surgery
» OP surgery has proveded "Prep Kits™ to the Mountain Valiey Clinics in BY, FRM, and Burney.
« Dr. Syverson will continue to disperse these kits for Patients who are appropriate for procedure

WITHOUT a pre-ap Visit

« Sprme hesltancy from the clinic providers in regards to dispersing “kits” they do naot want to be
“held accountable” for wrong Information or bad preps

« Jennette Spezio is working with Burney Clinle, Robbie and Theresa in creating a mare user frigndly
referral form for bath general surgeries and scopes. When completed this will make the referral process
oo smoother at the Clinic end of the process, as the idea is to have all of the dinics doing referrals to
MMH DOP surgery the samea way.

» Michelle King will begin calling patients on April 15t with a "courtesy call”, letting them know that
MMH has just received their Referral and that we-will begin the process of insurance clearance, Along
with the Information, she will let them know that they should be receiving a call from the surgery
scheduler within the next 4-10 business days (depending on how long it takes for approval from their
insurance carrier)

= OP Surgery has also extended the no pre-op visit option to EGD patients (CRNA will look over chart
nates for these patients prior to procedure day and determine if they will need a pre-op visit).

« Safar for the month of April we have already preformed procedures on 4 patients that have net

needed pre-op visits, with another 4 scheduled for this cpeoming week.

Acuie Care 5t 1
. Acute Avarage Daily Census 1.7 and Swing 2.6 with Length of Stay at 16 days.
. Acute has been sharing staff with ER, Ouipatient Medical and Outpatient Surgical therefare

have recently hired 2-new full time RN’s to orlent o Acute. We are working towards developing our
nurses to be versatile in all departments.

. Preparing for Skills day for 2l nursing staff and CHNA'S,

- Working with Carolyn 5t. Charles and Jack Hathaway for compliance with Mack Survey,

ER

. Most difficult issue in the ER is staffing for the Resource RN and Tech for night shift. Working

together with Acute to develop nursing for this position, The transition with SEMSA has been going
well with requesting help fram EMS stalf when needed.

Submitted by:

Theresa Overtan, RN
Acute Carge Manager



